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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 17 June 2025 11:26
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2181/0B1 - PHASE 3, EDGEHILL PARK, WHITEHAVEN

Variation of condition 2 (plans) for revised house types & layout of planning approval 
4/20/2474/0R1 – Reserved matters application (access, appearance, landscaping, layout & scale) 
for erection of 335 dwellings including associated infrastructure 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation.  
 
There are no objections to this proposal from Environmental Health.  
The management of the Anhydrite bund and the Remediation Strategy have been previously 
approved by Environmental Health.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
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